Minutes of the Meeting of Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council held in St Helens Church on Monday 12th November 2018 at 7.30pm.

Present: Councillors, Bratton (Chairman), Plaskitt, West and Hood, Ward Councillor Hasthorpe, three member of the public and the Parish Clerk.

01.11.2018 Declaration of Interests

(a) To record declaration of Interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below.

Cllr Hood declared an interest on agenda item 11 (d)

(b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda below:

None.

02.11.2018 To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting. No apologies received.

03.11.2018 Open Forum:

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to suspend Standing Orders in order to allow member of the public to speak

A resident explained that his house is near to the churchyard and asked that when work is being carried out on the hedges that workman are considerate when strimming the hedges; he did not want any damage to his windows. Another resident asked to speak to Ward Cllr Hasthorpe after the meeting.

The Chairman thanked the residents and reconvened the meeting..

04.11.2018 To consider and approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 15th October 2018.

RESOLVED: The minutes of the meeting held on 15th October 2018 were approved and the Chairman signed them.

05.11.2018 To consider any applications for co-option on to Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council.

There were no applications received to become a member of Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council. The existing members continue to look to co-opt new members.

06.11.2018 Police Liaison:

There have been zero crimes reported for Barnoldby Le Beck. A Police report was not submitted. Clerk to ask if a Police Report is available to be submitted.

07.11.2018 Clerks Report:

(a) The Lincolnshire and Poppy flag have both been purchased costing £3.99 each.

(b) Councillors are invited to attend an event on 6th December 2018 6pm to 7pm at the new ENGIE office, New Oxford House, Grimsby Town Centre regarding the A18 to Ludborough improvement works. The Chair agreed to attend the meeting. Cllr West said he would let the clerk know if he was able to attend.

08.11.2018 Planning items:

(a) To consider the following planning applications:

1. DM/0923/18/OUT, 4 Beck Farm Mews.

Retrospective change of use of land as an extension to existing garden area. **RESOLVED: Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council recommended approval of this application with the** condition that no development shall be permitted within the application site in order to protect residential amenity and the visual character of the area.

09.11.2018 Pavements/Street lighting and Highways:

(a) To receive an update from the Chair regarding the highway meeting with NELC on 17th October. The chair reported that all the concerns raised were discussed and agreed. **RESOLVED: Clerk to find out when the salt box on Old Main Road will be in situ.**

10.11.2018 To discuss Christmas Tree and lights and consider expenditure.

(a) The Chair reported that Mr Strawson has agreed to supply a Christmas tree. The digging of the hole for the tree was discussed and purchasing of new lights.

RESOLVED: The Chair to organise the digging of the hole. Councillors agreed coloured lights to be purchased up to £400 maximum. Cllr Hood to purchase tree lights.

11.11.2018 To discuss any Village Projects/ Improvements:

(a) To receive information from the Chair regarding his meeting with Rev Kimberley Bohan. The Chair reported that Rev Bohan has asked that the church is decorated for Christmas. The general consensus was that Rev Bohan should head this and a group of volunteers should be organised. Councillors noted that the hedge cut had not been completed by the contractor.

RESOLVED: The Chair to liaise with Rev Bohan to organise a group to clean and decorate the church. Clerk to contact Glendale to cut the hedge and remove the cuttings.

(b) To receive the Solar Farm funding application collated by Cllr Hood. Cllr Hood advised that there are two types of funding available, one of which is due 1st April 2019. All forms have been received and he will complete and present them for approval at the next meeting. (c) To receive and discuss quote from Toops Tidy Gardens Ltd. Two quotes were presented. Councillors discussed and agreed to accept the second quote which included a centre piece in each pot.

RESOLVED: Clerk to contact Mr Toop to go ahead with the planting as soon as possible

(d) To receive information from the Chair regarding the willow tree cutback by J. Melton Tree Services. The Chair confirmed that all work has been confirmed. The preservation orders take about six weeks to be authorised.

12.11.2018 Accounts for Approval

(a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 12th November 2018 and approve their payment:

Cheque No	То	For	£
0016	Mrs K Kirkham	16th Oct to 12th Nov Salary	£ 178.50
RESOLVED: The accounts were approved as per the list above.			

(b) Financial review was given to Councillors and explained by the clerk.

The Parish Council ratified the decisions taken and the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.10pm.